County of El Paso Purchasing Department
800 E. Overland Room 300
El Paso, Texas 79901
(915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180
www.epcounty.com

ADDENDUM 1
To:

All Interested Proposers

From:

Blanca Carbajal, Procurement Data Analyst

Date:

March 22, 2017

Subject:

Bid #17-014 Construction of New Metal Building at Ascarate Park for Public
Works Department

PLEASE NOT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES:
 Opening date has been extended to Monday, April 10, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.
 Deadline to questions has not been extended.
This addendum is issued to serve as a summary of the site visit held on Wednesday,
March 22, 2017:
1. Is a density test necessary?
RESPONSE: No.
2. What is the elevation that should be used?
RESPONSE: The same elevation as the existing building.
3. This is building is 15 feet high?
RESPONSE: Yes, as per specifications.
4. Is any electricity required?
RESPONSE: This is a simple three sided wall building.
5. Is spot footing required only?
RESPONSE: Yes.

6. Is 4’ pipe required?
RESPONSE: Yes, as per specifications.
7. The gage for the metal is on the specifications?
RESPONSE: Yes, submit any other questions in writing.
8. Does the structure need to pass city inspection, are any seals required?
RESPONSE: No.
9. Are spot checks required?
RESPONSE: No.

The following questions were sent to the Purchasing Department:
1. What is the thickness or gauge of the posts and the channels?
RESPONSE: SS40 PIPE.
2. What is the gauge for the R-panel?
RESPONSE: 26 gauge.
3. How far apart are the 4” posts?
RESPONSE: Refer back to specifications.
4. Is an engineered set of drawings required or is any engineering stamp required at all?
RESPONSE: Yes, the vendor is require to have engineered set of drawings.
5. Who is responsible for permitting?
RESPONSE: No permits are necessary.
6. Is there a warranty requirement for any of the construction?
RESPONSE: Yes, warranty on part labor and factory warranty on the metal.
7. Does the vendor have to free span the 35 ft or to put center columns?
RESPONSE: Vendor can install center columns.
8. Is there a scale wage requirement for this project?
RESPONSE: Yes, see specifications.

